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TO L MWALE
ACTING SECRETARY TO THE LEGISLATURE

FROM : MR MATOME CHILOANE
MEMBER OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

SUBJECT: RE: QUESTIONS POSED BY LEGISLATURE 5. SP020

With regards to music festivals featuring international artists could
the MEC please indicate.

(i) How many festivals have been supported by the department in
the last 5 financial years; and

Response

9 Festivals were supported in the last 5 financial years that featured
international artists.

(ii) How much did the department spend financially on these

festivals?
Response
No | Festival Supported Financial Amount
Year
1 Back to the City through Major 2019/2020 R240 000
Events
2 DSTV Delicious 2019 featuring 2019/2020 R2 500 000
Rashid Sadiq and Corryn Bailey
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Busta Ryhme, Jill Scott, Jason Dul

3 | Back to the City ( RFQ) 2022/2023 R500 000
4 | HomeComing Africa 2022/2023 R2 000 000
5 Back to the City ( Major Events 2023/2024 R400 000
6 | Bebe Winans Live in Gauteng 2023/2024 R2 000 000
7 | Dru Hill All White GP Experience | 2024/2025 R3 500 000
8 Gauteng Multicultural Experience | 2024/25 R3 000 000
(Johnny Gill Live in SA (DSAC
Grant)
9 | DSTV Delicious 2024 featuring 2024125 R2 500 000

Yours sincerely

~—

Mr. Matome Chiloane
Member of Executive Council
Date: = ¢p [u {"La?,q

cc: the Leader of Government Business, MEC N Nkomo-Ralehoko
cc: the Director General of Gauteng, Mr E Mosuwe

cc. the Head of Department- C Mashinini
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